AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, November 3, 2022 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9605, Access Code- 312875#

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per

topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, October 2022

Ridership Analysis, September 2022

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, September 2022
Vehicle Maintenance Report, September 2022

Performance Report, September 2022

Budget/Expenditure Report, September 2022

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

SR s 000 Ry

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Discussion and possible action relative to staff report regarding payment of outstanding CalPERS
UAL balance

10.  Discussion and possible action relative to staff request to purchase hybrid vans with fleet reserves

11.  Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

12. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
October 6, 2022 —9:05 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Pledge of Allegiance

Present on Roll Call:

Dominic Atlan, Chairman =
Susan Bragstad '
Patrick Crew (alternate for Richard Forster) =
Brian Oneto =

Absent:
Steve McLean, Vice Chairman (amved at 9 08 a.m.)

John Plasse =

Also Present: =
Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT Genelal Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director =
Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative SEciretaly

AGENDA: - = =
Motion: It was moved by D Jirector Oneto, _seconded by Director Crew and carried to
approve the agenda.

Ayes: = Aﬂan Bragstad Crew Oneto_

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Tallulah Pellissier Lloyd, with Sierra
Business Council, stated their business is a non-profit organization serving public agencies in
the Sierra Nevada ltke Amador Transit. Sierra Business Council runs the Sierra Nevada Energy
Watch program, which is an energy efficiency program under PG&E. Ms. Lloyd continued that
through the energy watch program, they offer free energy technical services to public agencies
and small businesses. These services range from assisting the facilities energy use performance,
facilitating free energy audits, connecting agencies to funding opportunities to implement
energy efficiency measures, and save energy and money. She stated she would like to work
with AT regarding the various areas to save energy and become more efficient and noted they
can be reached at www.sierrabusiness.org/ for more details. Chairman Atlan extended
appreciation for providing the information and noted someone from AT would reach out.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Chairman Atlan asked to have item #2 pulled for
discussion. Director Oneto asked to have items #3 and #5.

10/06/22

Amador Transit Minutes 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

#2. Ridership Analysis, August 2022: Chairman Atlan stated he is concerned regarding the
low ridership and that it does not seem to be rebounding well from the COVID-19 pandemic.
He suggested re-evaluating the whole system. He continued this kind of ridership cannot be
sustained and there should be a three (3) or five (5) year plan implemented. Director Oneto
agreed with Chairman Atlan and noted that comment covers his item #3 concern.

#5. Performance Report, August 2022: Director Oneto stated looking at the cost per
passenger, it shows $126.00 per passenger for last fiscal year and $68.00 for current year to
date. He noted due to these costs, it may be necessary to review some of the routes that are
under performing and possibly eliminating them as applicable to state mandates. Ms. Amarant
responded currently the Plymouth route is on-call only, biit.it is anticipated that starting
December 5 the aduit day programs will return to full scHagiile les, which means the Plymouth
route will return to five (5) days per week to accor the group homes participants
transportation to the ARC of Amador and Compass. 8 s these programs return to full
day schedules, the ridership for Tone and Plmes

ands the concern of
ference 1n overall

ridership, but noted the adult programs rellf will mg_ke
ridership. She added regarding the shuttles, they_ifle bee =

and if we continue to remove thenit;

quite a

comi'tented when you continue to trlm down the routes, you
. He added the mission is to provide some transportation for

report should be availab November, He continued they will have some recommendations,
which based on the route*by-route data, should be consistent with the DAR performance
previously provided at approximately 20% farebox ratio recovery and the fixed route at
approximately 6%. Mr. Gedney noted there are some agencies that are looking at on-demand
fixed route services, using smartphone apps to request a ride. He added this kind of service may
be one of the recommendations from the audit.

Amadot Transit Minutes 2 10/06/22



AMADOR TRANSIT

Director Oneto asked routes are removed, where does the funding in the budget go and does it
go back to the state. Ms. Amarant replied the funding is used for operating expenses. Mr.
Gedney stated the funding AT receives annually comes from Local Transportation Funds
(LTF), State Transit Assistance (STA) funds, and other operating grants. If AT’s annual
operating budget is less due to the removal routes, then AT’s request for LTF would be lower

allowing those funds to be used for ‘streets and roads’ purposes, Director Oneto stated that
would be something to look further into.

Motion: It was moved by Director Crew, seconded by Vice Chalrman Mclean and catried
to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Atlan, McLean, Bragstad, Crew, Oneto
Noes: None
Absent: Plasse

#08: AT General Manager Report- CMA@piant electric bus profectupdate: Ms, Amarant
* stated this CMAQ grant has been in place for mai ﬁ years now and whefi=oe gmally applied for,
AQ grant is an

it was for the purchase of two (2) hybr1d electrit=huges. H;Lever as thi

Director McLean noted it seems that e
hybrid option would begEbetter. fit for o

j

.

1on

Q funds4s good until 2025, and suggested
holding on to those furtdsir do become available again. Chairman Atlan

stated to send:aiclter askino:

1fﬁculty with their buses already. She noted other

es incliidé: the battery life in the buses, the costs of those

Directors asked Ms. A, nftosend a letter with regard to vehicle purchases using CMAQ
funds, and at the next niegtifig report back what the response was along with a breakdown of
available funding if AT needs to purchase these vans without CMAQ funding.

#09. CalPERS UAL Update: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She stated if an additional
payment is not paid to CalPERS, the retirement benefits will not be paid by them. Chairman
Atlan stated what CalPERS should do since it is their mistake, is carry the $56,000 (without
penalty) over until next year with an adjustment made at that time. He stated AT legal counsel
needs to be consulted regarding this, because CalPERS was given instructions of how to
allocate those funds and they did not follow those instructions. Ms. Amarant did clarify that she
will follow the direction provided, however did want it noted that in the meantime AT will
continue to pay $5,000 per month until this issue is seitled to ensure the retirement payments
are still being made.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 1 Ol' 06/22



AMADOR TRANSIT

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#9. Approve Monthly Claims List: Chairman Atlan noted there is a revised claims list for

review and approval.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Mcl.ean, seconded by Director Crew and
carried to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes:  Atlan, McLean, Bragstad, Crew, Oneto

Noes: None
Absent; Plasse
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

e CMAQ grant/hybrid van purchase
e AT bus route “task force” pending Tnenmﬁ@
Chairman Atlan noted there are issues wi
gap may help with ridership.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:13 a.m. the Chairman adjour@?__ihe regular nice
9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way Suttels

er 3, 2022, at

Note: Copies ofreferenced dogiments are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Trangil Minutes 4 1 0/ 0 6/ 22



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
Sept
FY 22/23 Service Days
21
Sacramento 142
Upcountry 407
Plymouth 131
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 443
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 476
lone 146
Dial-A-Ride 1,004
Logisticare -
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,749
AV. DAILY 131
ADULT 737
SENIOR 260
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,496
YOUTH 176
Non-Revenue-PCA &0
Non-Revenue - Child 16
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 80
Wheelchair 149
Bicycles 6
HHS TALLY -
FARES PAID BY MIONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 328
$6 Day Passes Trips 36
S$6 Day Passes Sold 9

Cash Fares $2,192.96

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 424
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 52
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 10
Pre-Paid Tix 54.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 20,865

Non-Revenue miles 1,592



€202/220Z ¥v3A TvOSsId
LISNVYL1 HOAVIAY

UzL

0SZ'L

0G.L°)

0s2'c

0S.°2

0se'e

0sL'¢

0Se'y

0S.'v

0S¢'S

054'S

052’9

052°9

0se'2

%E 0v+

£20e/zeo0e
Ad wouay asueyn %

Jaquuaidas

A<DV WZOWE Vv

2z0z Jequiaydag
SISATVNY dIHSY3aI



00T

HLNOWA1d

000t

0021



" o mEGO Z2 mwuv un > .

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
September 2022

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 22/23

MONTH = 5 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

December 2021 17 16 23 25 81
January 2022 32 27 36 31 126
February 2022 17 19 25 24 85
March 2022 17 38 32 51 138

April 2022 25 42 37 55 159

May 2022 35 47 55 65 202

June 2022 41 55 69 76 241

July 2022 25 29 38 41 133

August 2022 26 29 56 63 174
September 2022 29 32 40 41 142

Average Pass/day
Month of August 2022 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.2 3.9
21(Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

JUL AUG SEP

e=@=FY 19/20

ocT NOV

“FY 20/21

DEC

JAN

FEB

@Y 21/22

MAR APR MAY JUN

=P==FY 22/23



18788108

00'0%

8l yiuow sy Jog abeapy
HA INN3ATS-NON
- 1ebuassed-¢

JabBuey prog g6l
000 u piod

a0l {SBB) £0L# WYL

[ A

LS Tapgmesm eo1s TSRS 1

RIS
Nm..mm.ﬂw :
angees -
SzovgEs
e - JUOW a3 say aBeapy
06'28E8 HA 3NNIATH-NON
P IaBusssed-g
odo ¥Xp 05bd bl
08°288% §dD pue ojper Aem-g mau psiiegsu] £e0z - 80 050 4544 (=eB) Z043 a1
EETS O0igly s 1ojBWSie ot
00'epLi8 ........Echu__m..m..LB [o31]
BLTYS 000 10 UolIES)
4255°.. * ZJ201 # SONOAUL JOT00)
091 Yo syl ro) sbeappy

HA ZNNIAZY-NON

JaBusssed-g
. - : oo UBINGNRS ASYD $0
BL5LS dwnd yuep piny seysem pagspup T zeoz- 80 05t 028'2¥1 (seb) Loug YuL
1509 ’ _
Jequedag £ZET AL SHNOH
AT 30 quony (Re15 ut) 510z AIne souis peuLiopisd gg15 Buipesaxg sqop R0 | VAR |6 R | e
b e0z Amp| 121599 Z20Z Joquis)dag 10 LRUOH 1O} PBULIOLA SolBusUIEH TY10L - .




Z6TL6YS

08%'k YUl ayy 103 abeayiy
INNIATH-NON
866L% sape|q Jadim 02 pue 92 (AN AR ] P tobBuassed § ‘o)
06°286% Sd pue opel Aem z mau pajelsu| 20z - 60 a0 NYAYNYD 390040 I}
Ieest PINY AULRR SID G775 19%SED ‘1ol ‘001AISS LOISSIUSURL| ZZ0C - B - TirA vio'ze (seb) coz# NYA
SpEdpEEOO N T : : J
06'18e%
LFE'L Jluol oy Joy abeaym
INNIATH-NON
.y JaBusssed ¢ *np-1
0ae NYAVYYD 39000 51
062908 SdS pUB olpel ARem 7 MaU pajieisy| c20e - 60 00l 78115 Ammmv c0Z# NYA
66°E66°9%
Blesdg wmmwmwmowwmw mw_u.oqa_;.w‘w: WaNF. *
00°56v$:: - Iredeu Feq e oBpop alse) pue jeasiliner
PLI8L8"
65996577 .
2088
BUPGS . Juaiele PUE $313.74/09/527. b )
06 eEs 297 yuow auy sof s6es|ren
- JeBugssed § -
NVAYYYD 39000 51
Qa0 . .
05288 gD pue oipel Aem g meu pajleisul 7202 - 80 00'L 8Li°19 {seB) 1L0z# NYA
1802
Toguaides £ZITT Ad SHNOH
INLVIWND | 5 ipom | - {Re19 u) 5107 Ainr eouls pawropsd 514 Buipesoxg sqop s93eQ UVITY |, p,lo0ult0le | Suei b dgemoiny,
agep 1051500 v se Buipeal refauropg | NOLAINOSTA ITHHIA
o s10z Anr 20T Joquisidag Jo YIUGIY 10} PRULIONBY SIURUSIIIEY WLOL




9970.28

geseLy
§5°E90°0S

89'¥£5$

52T Yoy auy 4oy oBeapy
062888 SO PUe OlpEI ABM Z MBU PRjESy| ZzZ0z - 60 - 2ith Z-19BuBssEd 9
8eGrs slodim PRIUSPUM ,0Z PUB 82 7202 - 60 Uep [BI0N
0875% sped syelq Juoly paoe|dey Z20Z - 60 000 TI0SE SULLE PIOA
0995 g-Wd €202 - 60 00 vais6  (seb) yoz# sng
1809 .
Bqusdag  EZlec AL SUNOH .
ANLYITAND | 4o upuon (Rea9 u1) g0z Ainp eouis paunoped ggL$ Bupesoxg sqop seleq UVATY |, puper mom0| NOLLAROSSE T
o2z Ainp 1033509 220z Jequinydeg 1O yuo 1o} PawIoysd 9dueusiule| TYI0L




el'peeees

s

EELBYS
0TS
,,..S.gmw .

938688
568855 -
100818
002928
%_%m_a_
STBITS
hIBEES
07 0725
z19ves -
960895
692158
SLR0E$
219
3 129" _‘m : Nmmwmo mo_o>_.__ ._omcwm
9Tseg ”@_:voE mm_a >>o_0

S5 /8IS
1G58
86°220° %
£76925

SEZEES
oomﬁ 5 mE wvmom_amm

06°C08%
a0e'1 Yoy au Joy sBeapy
05028 Jagebae 2202 - 60
O@DNW n—mﬁ_ _.m@ mwm NNON - mO e o_sam._mm:mmmwn_.m_‘
0888 Sd9 pue 0Ipel ABm Z maU pajEIsu] 2202 - 60
08°0/¢8 dwelp asoy | pue Josseidwos Oy pooeday 7702 - 60 0a0 N
0008 peq 10sseIdwod Dy ‘LIem BUMOIG Dy Zeoz - 60 00'0) 8/9'%2L [28313 L0c# sng
1802 £TRT Ad SHNOH
JALLYINWND | sequsidas 0 . . —_— R
PRI Lt (e1 u) 5102 Ainp 2ouis peuioliad 0g1s Buipeaoxd sqor SRA. | UIVAIA o pupeasepwono]  NOLLARN0530 TIOHIA
0} GLog AInp 220Z sequiaidsg Jo Yjuoy 104 pIUlioNsd SoLURUSILIBH V101




MBISeS  00vies s IUBipesy tieoq moj Wiy’ =
9EeHES 9LRISL/GZE SBuL msca
yIlgig . - Joysoog EEf oelg”
670818 .mE._mI i tma s_om_ sy nm__aa:m F_wcmh ._LoumE< S
67 /8T Fw “wmﬁmwo.. %mo_o\,c_ w_mcm_w EE ou co Em wxm‘_n mcvtma vmwocmm__u mcch
£66¥LLS mms_q ..so_m ¥, vcm m_nuoE ms_a Bo_m Umom_am puE.pr o mm_ =1 m_0_>W_m_w z_
. mw.._‘.mo.._.w i wmm rm # 8_o>c_ >>mr_o m S_ ou U@so._. wo_?_m.w 10 EO
: .h.w.omwm ”.. Asse Em__vmmc Emc vmomﬁo
6ULCE 9LNISLIGZE SONL oIS
m.m.m.mmw. LBOLYOr # 9210AUY wZI<I ym UmEEEmoE _>_om_
Y9IbZE - seueneq pebley) WOR NP .
5T6RI$ wm:_EEm‘_moEmm _20m_ 3 cgm_._
81228, W.h%mmx 43 Wy
LFeLges \._‘vnwoﬁ mo_o>E nmEEm.._mo.am‘_ EmEmom_aw m_.__a Bo_m B:< wc;wI
170828 . Ued: yse. ucm >_nEm.mmm Em__vmm: xm._ m,mw_ .
180928~ “siedifeq pue sped syeig Jeoy
P19008 | OLHS tmwm ._mm> noom.mm: oAla
d9Bles _
89981
s wmmw
A mwh mw
: mm % _‘m
3 mmw _.w
0L zovs
T Lpuop 13 104 abiesy
— am ¢ soBusssed-gp
06°28¢$ SdD PUB olpes Aem g mau pajelsu| ec0c - 60 0aqo BloiAy) €1
0778 I01sisa. 9} puR 10I0W ‘UB} Jamo|g padejdey 2e0e - 60 052 £ELBZL [8s81Q Z0c# sng
1s03 £TITE Ad UNOH
ma.ﬁ.ﬁwwzao %,M_oﬁmwmww% - (Re3g w) 510z At 92uss peuLiopiad 051$ Buipsssxg sqop sajeq ME&M& o B b0 zﬂﬂ_wwwmwwﬂwﬁw
o cLozAmnr ZZ0T Joquis)deg o LPUOH 10§ PAULIOLd BIURBUSIUEH YIOL




Z0'098°9%%

s .,

.E...%mﬂ -
062281 -

000055+
-9EGRIS

020258
00°065%
@
s

0TS
(SBBITS
692158
250898

91078, -
150268

- £6'26Z8

6LouzS

SEHO1S
orz9is.
g

W

198215
0619
JU

Y8 0828

ﬁ.ﬁmw

TAA

0ETLS

0&°/8¢%

o aumm_._ u_m_n_ nmom_%m_

n_w__._mncs_, umv_om.a umom_n_m: ._Boon_ wmm_o.‘ .

430125 9z
Sd9 PUE Ipel Aem Z meu pej[gsul

€g02 - 60

&L

vee

L

000
£l 161

Yiuol auy} oy abesip

ofm ¢ sabuassed-g)

19[0IABLD EL

[9s91Q L0t# sng

1809
ALY INARND
aep
-0 G107 Anp

Jequiaideg
30 tuol
Jop3s0D

CZEZT A4
(Reisy ut} 5Loz Ainp 92wis pauuopad 05Lg Buipaasog sqor
ZZ0Z 42quisidag Jo LUON J0f PauLIOUS SoURUIUIE

sejeq

SUNOH
Hivd3d
WOl

ZTI0EI60 0
se Bupeal wppwopg

SWEYD 3UF JRLOINY,
NOILLARIDSAT TT1DIHIAA




82'712'828%

“groves -

PTELS.
b19098

_Bmom?
0 1818
81z8l 2

09198 -
8TV

$ 89¥4"

29098

: 8 %;

Z0: ommm

‘0rezes

8T8 ; :

00881’ 5

.593 : L

- B0FSSS et NNON_”._ .8 )

L1288 7
L2963

Seoes 43qe9o ¢ AAVAN Y]

06°79¢% Sd9D pue oipel Aem z mau pPajelsu| ZZ0Z - 60 90%'tL uow Joj abes| |y
29615 dwejpesy wesq moj paoejdey ¢c0e - 60 . ofm ¢ JoBuassed-g|
79°0€$ 8|qed Jayiys pade(day Z2¢02 - 60 000 RI0IARUD £}
05°287$ paieplo ¢c0Z-60  siy 625202 19891q Z0¥# shg

‘USY0Ig SIgeD JSUIYS ‘HY'S O] pamo) ‘doul Jajys uolssiSUEl 1.
1802
NLVINNND | Joquigdas Jo | (e u) gLoz Aing 0oz_wm_wwmaﬂwm@a 051 Burpeaoxg sqop sajeq mm_m_qﬂm_” Jo oe Bupess | SUIEH 815 Sfewogy,
21ep-0) YJUop 10j 315079 NOILJRJS3A 3101H3A
cL0z Amp ZZ0Z ._mnEmEmw JO YJUO Jo} paulopdd SIUBUSJUR TY10L HRUopY




Sy 0ES

1ea7s
- £U'65Z¢"
LERSE
_ _8.08"_; g
- ZB0VZS

YE0L0ES

'6I803$
. TL0BS'LS

129n$

ST _‘._.ﬂ,.....mxmB m_.__vt d _umam. P& g IEal IinGsl SoE0 [0k sa10Aln E_ms_

Ig208.
200288 -

VIS
876928
1EZgs
826928
150898
yceat]
985088
£2°5665 .
9ETILS. .

526818
oL vErS -
00Z2ss

85'16/8-
£5°7528

£0°G67$

0 /g%
L7A
06028
062884
6.5L$
A

0003

wieje siqipre dmioeg pasejdey

Jagrebe)

dagebge

Sd9 PUB oIpEl ABM Z maU P3RSy

X0 85N} Ul Agf2d peoce|dal ‘AJjnk} sue) J0SUepPUD o
Bnjd molf o peoedey

€20g - 60
220% - 60
€e0e - 80
AV ]
€202 - 60
€20z - 60

Y-Nd €T - 80

056

GL6';

0ao
6¥L'esL

yiuow 1oy abeay
oj ¢ aebuassed-g|
BloiAeyd £

19sS31q €ov# sng

1809 INIVINAND
oep-0}  /L0Z Anp

€ZITT A<
(A=19 w1} 5Loz Ainp souls pawopsd 051$ Buipssoxg sqor
220z 1equisideg Jo uiuop 1o} paluIGed aouBUUIRK

sequinides

30 Yuop 4033509 sejeq

SUNCH
HIvd3y
VIOL

CEHIERD JO
se Bugpeas Jaawopg

suleys a1 spewony,
NOILdRIOSEA ITOIHIA




09°715'62$ 85'98¢'L$ seul) |y Aunod yoeg + ‘padis 1 H Z 8102 - 60
60°G/ES S8|IW Qg 2A0Ip 188 ‘Jossaidwiod Dy juol) paoe|day 8102 -0l
resLs Uyoyms exelq ew|s} papsnipe‘sbuiysng teq Aems Jeal ‘syooys 1eay  6L0Z - L0
197058 yonms bl Boy ‘syealq ‘syooys sBuiysng Jeq Aems ‘siojol Juol 6L0Z - L0
02'691$ Buisnoy sayy iy 6L0C - L0
6£'890°1$ JESS SIaAL] Y8y 6102 - .0
0%’ 0v9$ 01/G//GZZ S8l aAuq 6L0¢ - L0
8'6/8$ 99568# AUI YIOM puS Juouy JUIOf [|Bq JoMO] 1j87 ‘Jusublly pus Juol 6102 - 60
ARCETAS 1eq Aems pue yui| Belp Jsjno pue Jsuul poy o] M9y 6102 - 60
cLeees sMisyeg XNy pue ue|y psoejdey 610¢ - 60
96°C2ES 18HE]S Y'Y 610Z -0}
69'21G% 91/G1/GZZ Sell] 1es)g 6L02-01L
9¢'015$ swel olnelpAH Y| DM U9 0c0zg - L0
71'9098% 9LYS//GZZsadl oAU & Leog - L0
PIEves 91/G./GZZ S|l Jea1g 7 Llele - 20
0068L$ waysAs pabieyo pue dwoo Oy Jeal Yy Le0c - €0
€L LLES lojewayy M®ey Leoz - €0
000928 WO pawwelboid Jojeussyie mau paiss) suyey wasisAs Buibleys L20Z - +0
IANAAAS sausyeq yjog psoe|dey 120z - 80
£6°2/18 Plousjos pue abexul| Jeylys uolssiwsues) paoejdey 220z - 10
00°0$
0 Yauopy ayy Jo} abeajiy
= ajm z JaBuassed-g),
0do plo4 60
SANLs LSNVHX3 - IDIAYIS 40 LNO 000 gezose  (seb) gop# sng
1502
m_>_._.wu.hws_:o hw:aoﬂm“w_wmw%u (Aeag ) gL0z AInp wu:_mmMMN:than 0S1$ Buipaaoxy sqop sajeq m_w_m,_qm_nmu__“_ _omwmw._wme MMHM“PMMMMME._MHU,
01 510z Ainp 2Z0Z 19quisydsas JO YJUO 10} PaLLIOMH SoUBUSUIRH V1oL 18jawopg




1819228 L
209608

h909$
gheg -

06°28¢$
1097 WU ayy Jop abeay
e oM Z 1oBusssed-g}

(o]
0do Picd 6102
06/888  SdO pue opel Aem Z mau paelsuy| Z202-60 00T #8915 (seb) 9oy sng
1502 .
Ioqusides €2/2T Ad SUNOH | znemo
mawﬁ_ﬁo_“_:o 10 YO (Resny u1) 510z AN 9ouls pauuopad ggL$ Buipssoxg sqor . soled | MIVAIM | 10 e Buipess msmum 814 AREwoiny,

¢Loz Anp 10§ }800 2202 1aqusydes jo yjuop Jof pauniomad 2oUBUSIUIR|A IVLOL 4e1pWopo NOILLAHIS3Q F19IHIA




80'025°02%

_.Nm.ﬁ_:w.
E58IS

07688

7556728
TS
00°0vSS

054615

0081
00'668° 8

8071518
5 omm@

A GAT
00 5ES"
iy 53 _
79 VE6' ;
00 8%
B7E6ES
51000 z8.

¥1IEPTS

08'€69%

19'26¢8 ejooo 26 g pappe ‘wejsis Buoco paysny pue yue sBins JUB|00s peoejday €c0C - 60

06'£8¢c% S pue Olpel AM Z maU ps|Bisy] FAA AN 0£S Hauol au Jaj Beejyy
00°0% Joop Jebusssed 0] suels uo sduis dsis moojek peeau ‘pano 220z~ 60 .
62'8% “weysAs pefiieyssl ‘Birg L D/ UL patentoss oy Bumolg Oy 220 - 60 0ado [eAR|9 frsy) 10T
W8 vwd ceoc-60 o6 ewcs  (j9salp) £0sH sng
1800 1 .
eqiedag £Z/TT Ad SMNOH |
Nt 2| 10 oy (fe19 w) 5107 A souts peuuopad ggLg Buipessx sqor SR | UV e somiono] N Lo oo
<10z Anp 1013509 2202 ledqweidag Jo Luo 10) pauuIoyio eourusjueN V101l




98°p0¥ 088

09 8633
‘S5aiE'z

718

ViGLLLYLO00Y #.
PN ejeiq: 1ap
| >m._ ._. amtmm

RN .mEm__mm_..mw: .:m 13| ucm Em_._ co_mcmamzm me._ Umom_amm
s umml_mno@_vcm”nm L] .vmn..LowmmhnEoo.o< deay

FLP9$ L0, . .
TS
0£190°
ZVIEELS
996068
GTGETS

FLLENS

AL E ...anEmmmm cuuz_o cE wmum_n_mx
oAt S L2 LECOZH, AUl-SHeg: Jedey :chmﬂmsw

550LVS
Lreal puop auy Joj abeapyy
syees 43q1e6 Ly 2202 - 60 040 [eAEID) Ar8UD 7102
0565 SdD Pue olpel Aem g Mau Pa[B)sU TEOZ-60 08 e (j9selp) pog# sng
1800 | owerdeg £2/28 Ad _ SUNOH
A ! CTIGEIS0
maww.wﬁa 30 ywop (Ae19 wr) 510z Anp @duss pauwopiad pg1$ Buipssaxg sqop SURA | UIVASY | psehupen | AR RO
5102 AAr 1043500 220Z Jequisideg Jo LPUOGH) 10} PRULIOUS Y SoUBUSILTEL] TVLOL fegplopg




65298'9%

19°6568"

’ ﬁm...mmww..“ :
‘659198
026098
¥2986% -

000518 -
19°GBLE .
LS
95'505$

rreees.

(0E'9858. :

60°L2.9
Ge0es J43qeb ;¢ Zc0T - 60
NTAY 43a 1eb o 2c0z - 60 062} Luoy au3 Joj sbesyyy
.vmmmwm palsel ainssaid Jcm_OOU MaU LM pafjyal ww.‘a_.m..r lleq mau ﬁm__m”_.wc_rmwﬁuc ¢c0c - 60 e
M3U JO JOE Yum paoeidal ‘sesoy Jejesl Jeal Jiog PSAOWSI “JUB|00D POUEL(]
0628¢% Sdo) pue ofple Aem g mau pa|[EIsu| 202 - 60 0ao lsuipyBiald 210z
00'¥ee B R HWY V-INd ¢20¢ - 60 gl's 7Ze'L6 :mmm_—uv G0S# sng
109 | uou
QEMunmm ) MNsNN Ad WMDOI ZZI0S/E0
mawm._w_..ﬁ:o 10 Y3uol (Resgy ui) 5L0z Anp 2ous pauuoyed gi¢ Bupsaoxg sqop sojeq | MIVAIY | so se Buipeas _w_.__mu 243 Jpeuioiny,
sloz Ainp | 1390 2202 Joquisideg jo Yuo 10} pauLiopiad SauBUSIUIRY TVLOL | FRwoR0 NOLLAROSIA TTOMIA




HEZD'LLS

£oTS

087828
02° 2955
09p88s- .
72 00.L%

oreees

ot
mvmw;_

96TH98
orvees

L088$
S”.,:ﬁ _
62°00v$
96788 -

FLIvES
919008

6 %a_..
OrBIZIS
Wmm agLls

167288

0r'GLS
00z
0£0.$
06°28¢%
1E'68

maoxmn £om mwm

= Lﬁmooﬂ_oﬁf gy

e}y USBIS puB avwm:._n_m__o_mwm

_QEN 20
BL0T L
el BLOZ-EO -
: mSN 8

d3aEbge
43aeb+

Aed) ureyo jodg-uQ WbBu peoejday
Sd9 PUE Olpel ABm g Mau pajjelsuj
aulbus psysem ainssaud g-\d

2¢0Z - 60
€e0Z - 60
€c0c - 60
ez - 860
202 - 60

SLy

£0g')

X

0do
pos'Ge

yiuoly Y1 o} obeajiy

HINITLHOISYA 102

(1ss°1p) 90# sng

. 1son
JALYINNNG
S3ep-0]
§10Z Alnp

ssqusydag
40 yuopg
loj 1509

£efee Ad
(Reagy ui) GLoZ Ainp aouls pouuoued 051§ mE_umooxm_ sqop
2Z0Z 1oquisydsg Jo LUOR 104 pauLIols @5URUSIUR ]

soieq

SYNOH
AIVdIY
TVI0L

zZjoelsn
10 se Buipeas

HEWopo

SUTELS 2uT) SIBLIoINY,
NOLLAI¥OS3A F12IHAA




86'166'LLS

06,0088

087888

910498
151e88”

.. vm.mmmm.“... m 6l wm._; hmmwm N
zhoees © sdeooy 66l ()

YOTeLs

02295%
2LG868
00°026%
78916 -

AR

Phhies
A A a

17esls

8£77ESS
00¢z$ 43aeb ¢ 2¢0¢ - 60
0L'e7$ 43aebey €e0¢ - 60
58°07$ J43q 6 J°g Z20Z - 60 FAANA YBUO 31310y eBealy
A S300US JOOP HBUD/|9aUM Z 2c0¢ - 60 -
8991$ ape|jq Jedm pBIysSpuUIm Yo €c0< - 60
067/88$ Sd9 pue olpes Aem g mau paje)su] 2202 - 60 Qa0 YANILHOIZYA 2102
0008  v-d %20c-60 sT¢  vaies  ([eselp) 20G# shg
1809 | jequisydes €2/2Z A SHNOH
_ A4
ANIVINAND | o ywow | (Keao wi) 610z Ainp souss psunopied gg$ Bulpsaoxg sqor SolRq | AUIVATY | sosepupeas | o G REOEIE
Ewmuzhw 10} 3509 2202 Jaquuaydog JO YIJUON 0L PBULIONSd @oUBLSIUIR] TVLOL | Eewero




LIESS /S

725488
00'597$
evieys .
00296$
0Lyers

1S
067618
09/28' 5

v9°22L$

s  szon
T I¥LS - i g

019098 -
ov1928

0¥'65v%
§o'ce$ 43aeb ey ¢e0g - 60
0¢'5es 430 e6 o'y 2202 - 60 9E1'Z LRUOI ot 10} aBeay
55°22$ 49a €6 1y ¢¢0z - 60
06°282% Sd9 puE olpes Aem g mou pajjelsuy| ¢c02 - 60 0ao YINITLHOEYA 210z
00°0% V-INd £¢0¢ - 60 52°5 71286 :wmw:& 80G# shg
1809
Jaqusideg ZITT Ad SYNOH
AL
sepoj | J0UHON | (Kep ) 6L0Z AInp sours pawiosied 061§ BuIpesoxa SAOT | saed | MIVATM | o dmae | SOOI aneuiomy,
510z Anp 1041509 Z20Z Jequ=dag JO yjuoly 103 pauLtoyad asueusjulepy IVLOL fepewiopg NOILIH2330 ITOIHIA




00°L2L'L$

SALIp 359) ‘usbal |enuew ‘ejep Jsal ‘4s}|i ISNELXS [9S8IP ‘13(000ISIUI WOJ) |10 PAUIEIP

'SI8A0D 9A[BA UJ0g '18]002 pUE SAIEA Y5 T 'ArBYD) eouBULIOpS GLOZ - 10
00'68.$ 68.$ ansouBelp ‘Jooyssigno. oiny s,uyeH SL0¢2 - L0
00611 paysiginisl INOd SL0C - L0
00°/57$ [IED PEO. pUE SALP 158}
‘Buiysng pue jawoib ‘1osuss Jie ssew ‘dijo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj o)y Ay GL0Z - /0
0021G1S  pallesul yuiBesp meN xoqleab g jjingal syl ‘dwnd sg mau pajieisyl G102 - 60
D0ZEL'LS  pamo} ‘sia|p! ‘suoisus) Ulew ‘syaq ylog ‘dwod Oy Jemo| mau pajielsy) GLOZ - 60
00'665% aN0.1p }$8) pue juswedwos aulbus paysem ainssald
‘Yoims Joplejal @xelq ewe) pajsnipe ‘18)s00q JUoIpAY ayeIg paoe|day GlL0Z2-21
00'€e6s §'6L/0L/G¥Z padis ‘saly ias)s 910¢ - #0
00'06ES Jofup 1)} g pue3jeq A Pue Jossaidwoy Oy Jesy 9102 - S0
00'908% sau aALp 910z - 80
00°0£8% sduleo JUBj00D PUB 950 MO)) I9AD SSOI0 ‘8S0Y Jamo] ‘1ojeIpey aL0Z - 60
00'vEES Salaneq uiew paoe|day 9L0Z - LI
00'0vES (IN20) Youms uopoung-Rynyy paoejdey 9l0Z -2l
00947 (ogquny o} pjojiuew) adid jsnexe payoeio paoeday 9102 -2l
00°59L$ SAVd IMYHE Hv3d d3Dv 143y L10Z - 80
vLP8CYS  ONITENYd AIDVIdTH ONILNIVL MONHL SIAVA 8ESLZ # DIOANI LL0Z-¢l
Gy 162$ SONIY O ANV dANd ¥31S004 Ixved 81L0¢ - S0
c8'1818 IA 4LV 10 1D L I8l S/d "Sinis 1| O/M Jeque 10d | ‘Pes 1Od | 810Z - 80
¢L061$ ey Jte pue jjaqg DY As|ind Js|p! ‘)jaq ulepy paoe|dey 8102 - 0l
00'082$ lossaidwod Jy Jesy 8L0Z - ¢l
S8'EES lopuljAo exelg Je)sel Y9y 6102 - 90
88'70ES MBU UYim salis)eq yjog paoe|dey 0202 - €0
00°0$
0 yauoy ey 1oy abesyipy
s ajm g Jabuassed-g¢
0do JND 60
1lH0dYIV 1V a3aMyvd AJIAY3S 40 LNO 000 560'682 :wmm__& ¢09# sng
1502 18
quiaidag €2/22 Ad SUNOH | zz0e0
m>_wﬂ._m_o=“:u 10 Uauop (Aesn ur) 5Loz AInr souls pauuopad ggL$ Buipesoxsg sqop seleq | MIYdaY | sose bupeas zﬁﬁuﬁ“ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂy
m_omuz:_. 10}1509 2202 Jaquialdag Jo Yuo 10} pauliopsd sousuSUIE IvioL {=peiopo




Ly 6L L8

19'p5L$ a-hd 8L02- 10
266878 +0:850501 800 # IDIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNYHL HILNID MONYL Y113a 8L0Z - 20
GLThes STYIL U331S §'Ze/H04/552 8L0¢ - %0
¥8'924$ Sd¥03d S'eed04/65¢ S3HIL IAIMA 810¢ - #0
e'805% paysem ‘@A0lp 1S8] pIN| 'S|ESS ‘S10}01 Syelq Juo. 8L0z- L1}
€T vees 32018 WOl G'ZZ/04/GGZ Sell) o9)s pace|day 6L02 - 70
8L°LpES }1=q pue Jossaudwon Dy 1eal yey 1202 - S0
1812818  sse|Bioop Anua tsBusssed Jo g/ ‘smopuim Jabusssed paiapeys z yey 2e0e - 20
08206k "Au| ¥onJ} e)jsQ “doul Josuss 44 punoj onsouBelq suoissiwg 2202g - ¥0
06%61§  u Beig Buuseig ypy 2z0Z - S0
00°0%
0 Yuoly ay3 oy abeajipy
H30H0MIVE NO TTILS HIVdIY ¥0d S1¥Vd - IDIAHTS 40 1No - 9/m z 19Busssed-g¢
leag|9 - JlauipyBilaid 910z
odo
¥Z29'6v1 (19sa1p) L0.# sng
1800 8
quieideg £2/2T Ad SUNOH
ANLYINND | 40 yuon (Ae1g uy) 510z A @ours psuniopied pg1¢ Buipssox3 sqop saleq UNETY |on Sl RG] oo
-0} 540z i 1043509 220Z Jaquisidag JO LJUO| 10} PAULIOLID SauBUSIUIBY IVLOL )




pauorone-al 8q o

ey

o/m Z 1ebuassed-gg

0o JW9 60
560'682 (1es@1p) zoo# sng
-~ 9jm 7 1abusssed-gz
0do 18]01A8YJ 90
es9'izz - (seB)  Los# sng

pauonony ag o] - 831AI18g Ul Jabuoj ou s8jdIyap

96230 $ [60.8 $ 9L 666'€Z
STv.ioL
1509 £Z/2Z A4 2208160
SALYInWND =P _Huossuﬁwwou (e u1) 510z AInp @ouis pauiopied 0g1$ Buipesaxa sqop sajeq SUNOH | ), cp pupess | SUIBUO 248 IRewIny,
0} GLoz Ainp 2202 J19qwie)dag 10 YIuojy Joj palliopad asususjulely dlvd3y 4ajRwopg NOILINOS3d IT0IHIA




€2/220¢ A4
LISNVYL dOavINvy

868'6% 6EE'6L 0% z.6'6% 29€'6%  INNIATY LOVHINOD DVS
GZG$ £6E'L 09r$ B7FS ¥8r$ INNIATH XOgIHV4 OVS
70928  v6'EZS 18€C$  ce'ees 66°'€2% HNOH ¥3d 1502

96°0% G6'0% £6°0% 96°0% 96°0% I ¥3d LSOO

€298  veve$  2LGes zi'ez$ G928 MIDNISSVC Mad LS00

282'0L8  OSL'LL  2S9'E$  000'PS  8lb'ES (oury A1 2eS 0] A1D Jopetuy)
1S02 DNILYSHIHO

z0'0 00 00 00 ¥0'0 AN ¥3d YIDONISSYd

8/¢ 06¢g 821 (0]74" zzl ST INNIATH-NON ITDIHIA

ese'Lll 0911 GEG'E 281y 1E9'¢ ST IDIAYIS TTDIHIA

0 oL 60 0L 60 HNOH ¥3d YIONISSVd

45 SoF £G1 191 Gyl SHNOH 32INETS TT0IHIA

0 0 0 0 0 saMig

%l %S %5 Yotr %9 HLNOA%

Z ZC L y 8 HLNOA

%95 %LE %k %2E %02 a378vsId / SHOINIS%

! € 0 S 0 HIVHOT1IIHM

08 €€ Le (0]% 4 aangvsia

9t o] 8€ 57 SHOIN3S

el SHIONISSYd

31n0Y
OlLVY X0g3dv4d Tv.LOL

S3TVS ONISILHaAaY

ANNIATE X0831V4 dva/aLnod a3xid

an

%L8Y  %.[BO9  %ZL'8
6£8'ZLS  €..'wL  gel'ed
64523 6¥6'CL 180°G$

ce8'es
9L

HNOH ¥3d 1S0D

I H3d 1S0D

HIDONISSVd H3d LSOD

_ (s1509 Bupesadp) S3SNIAXI ATHINOW
i e

So'elLs 926SL$
€1°6% £y’ 8% 00'8%
18'€9% L P5$ 85725$

20’69y 969'ZFLE S9L°0SLS

¥L°0 GL'0 S0 zLo I ¥3d YIONISSYd
60L'Yv ¥ov'L LBE'L 8T’ SN INNIAIFH-NON F1DIHIA
GGE'LS 0€6'91 69.'81 9G69°GL SATIN IDIAETS IT10IHIA
Lz 62 6'¢ £z HNOH ¥3d YIONISSYd
L0L'Z 968 0.6 Geg SYNOH 32IAYIS ITOIHIA
Lz ze SAYQ IDIAYIS TVLOL

S3aMIg
%l %P %9 Y%b %Z HLNOA%
L8 80¢ €51 AN LE HLNOA
%9 %04 %L %L %49 a3718vsia/ SHOINIS%
Z0f 09y Bl L9l 05l HIVHOIIIHM
0zy'lL 926't Sy’ 966'L 658 asigvsia
6L z8. 122 66T 99z SHOINIS

0GE™L SHIONISSVd ¥V B 3LN0OY dIXId

HYg

ajeq 31va-ol zz-des zz-bny zz-inr
0)ZzZ/lz HWV3IA
Adsen

ZzZoz Jequeydeg
AYVINNNS IONVINHOLYId



12:58 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/25/22 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings -

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Welis Fargo Savings Res
11210 ' Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking
2120 - Payroll Asset

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

Sep 30, 22

270,648.55

282,057.98
187,716.18
64,444.60
7.87

534,226.63

47,428.44
34,472.35
1.54

81,902.33

886,777.51

56,534.00

23,673.09

32,929.00
(66,543.72)

46,592.37

(5,399.61)
32,287.08
1,094.05
50.00

28,931.52

962,301.40

254,026.00
2,356,214.60

47,210.47
186,744.33

233,954.80

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

Page 1



12:58 PM

10/25/22
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of September 30, 2022

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 -

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

20100
21600 -
21700 -
21800 -
22000 -
23000 -

Accrued Insurance Payable
Unearned Revenue -STA
Unearned Revenue - LTF
Deferred Revenue SGR
Accrued Leave Balance
Accrued Payroll

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities

24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
25020 - CalPERS 2@62

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

27100 - Primerica IRA (pre-tax)
27200 - Primerica ROTH (after-tax)

Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

24020 -
- Aflac
- TransAmerica

24021
24022

24030 -
24040 -

Medical

Dental Liab
Vision Liabl

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 22

(2,551,862.00)

2,316,485.18

3,278,786.58

37,798.59

37,798.69

19,433.15
517,097 .46
4,617.00
60,256.80
49,090.08
12,710.81

338.55

(1.98)
6,021.72
6,116.33

805.06
1,650.00
350.00

15,279.68

1,700.73
58.99
679.80

(1,306.99)
119.36

679,736.67

717,5635.26

1,260,744.00
38,719.00

1,299,463.00

2,016,998.26

2,016,9938.26

Page 2



} affied

%G/ 819 00'818°8G 81'0/19L ¥V - STOVM 8 SANVIVS - 00205
%L LT ¥6'98F'6EC- 00°909'82¢ 9061168 INOY PAXI4 - SIOVYM B SAINVIVS - 00105
¥0av1 - 0L00S
asuadxg
%9t ¥/'69/°'162'1- 00’677 7.6°L 92'6/9'299 Jold $$0i9
%3S v1'692°16¢')- 00677 726') 92'6/9'289 awooy| jejol
%8G 28°0£9'691°L- 00677 718'1 81°318'8¥9 SANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [BI0L
98¢ 1s842)u] - 00LYY
86°159'C SININISUNGWITY 2 SANNLTY - 00T
%G /2 00629192 00°690°19¢ 00'957'66 uoneso||y [eyded- v1S - 00LZb
%17 06£2Z°06 00°000°59 05ZLL%1 LOVYINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00527
%0°0 00'¥8¥'0G- 00'¥8¥'9s 000 (vSSUYO) VANV 015 - 20v2F
%0°0 00'09€'G/L- 00°09¢'G2L 00°0 fynqow pspuedx3 016 - 00Ty
%0°004 o 00°6¥£'922 eG e 0ez LoV STMYD LLES - 0LSeY
%0°0 00'2STLLE- 002524 1¢ 000 aouejsissy Bunesado LLgs - 00sTy
%02 19'802'Sy- 00°LL1'6G A A ) spund 498 - 05Zz¥
%E e Z0°'602'89¢- 00°'000°59% 86°76.'96) (417NN ISNVYL TYI0T - 0012F
%0°001 00°0 002776 002V V6 spun4 BugesadQ dOLOT - 0881y
SANNIATY ONLLYYIJO-NON - 000Z¢
%2 1T 269819z~ 00°000°091 80°198°ce 3NNIATY ONILVHILO - 000LF [BIOL
%8'CT £8099'GY- 0000058 LVBEEBL LOVHLINOD'AYIS OLNIWVHIVYS - 00ELY
%0'L 0866.'61- 00°000°0¢2 02002 INNIATY JUVILLSIDOTIYYIAIION - 05ZLY
%Y 1g Go'LLLGL- 00°0000¢2 GE'88C' ANNIAIN IA-Y-IVIA - 00ZLY
%, '8¢ 79°996'¢Z- 00°000°¢E 98'€E00) ANNIATY I1LNOY Q3K - 00LLY
ANNIATY ONILYHIO - 000LY
QUWIOJL|
asuadxg/awooy] Areuipig
wbpng jo o 1e6png JanQ § 1oBpng ZZdsg - np
) dV3A 40 %P2 =439N31d3sS siseg [eniooy

[enoy 'sA 19Bpng Jenuuy
LISNVY1 ¥OQVINY

Zeiseiol
Wd 0¥:Z1



Z abey

%L 9% 00008 00°000°6 007002y SIJIAMIS HOFL B TYNOISSIJ0Hd - 00925
%0'Le 81°€65- 00002 1891 (INIMdEDY1S0d};-00T1V 1S0D VSO - 06526
%0°ce 20710 00°00S'v £6'G8Y'L NILSAS ALRMNI3S ALIMOVA - 00828
%0'6¢ 00°0¥R°2- 00000t 0070911 S$30IANM3S TOHODTV ® ONNA - 02126
%EC 20’85l 0l- 0000501 86 L¥E $33d AONVYNILNIVIN FIHYMLEO0S - 00725
%00 00001~ 00°00L 000 S3DILON VD31 - 06£7¢
%L FE 82'€9G6°8- 00°000°¢tL A ONILIMHVIA B ONISIIMIAQY - 00SZS
%0799 0G°0F¢- 00°000°) 05659 TISNNOJ VT - 06226
%00 00°00!- 00'00) 000 SIDIAYIS 1] LIVYINOD - 04125
%G 8l €0'128'6- 00°000°Z1 168112 SAJIANIS IINVYNILNIVIN ALYIJOYUd - 05128
%9°0¢ 28°56¢ ve- 00°000'6¢ 8170201 IUNOSLNO-AYIS HOFL FI2IHIA - 00128

8334 ¥3SN 2 SADIAM3S - 00028

%LGE roeLL'ell- 00°009°/9¢ 9¢'989°¢H SLI43N33 - 00015 [e10L
%88 00°082°Z- 00°006°Z 00022 S1I43N3g ¥IHLO - 06915
%0°7¢E 61848 00°00G°C LrAVANE MOTIV STHLOTI MUOM/SIWHOLINN - 00918
%79 Z09bL's- 00°005'S 86°€GE JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdWINN - 0S¥LS
%8¢ 0€'126°G- 000028 0/'GeLT JONVENSNI ALNIFVSI] - 0ZV1LS
%9'LE 00°960" 2~ 00°6/8'89 00'642°12 SNI dNOD SHIMHOM - 0SE1LS
%E'6¢ |5'686- 00°00¥7'1 61 0L¥ NVd NOISIA - 00€15
%8'¢e 66°960- 00°00¥%'8 10°€00°2 NV1d TVIN3Q - 09215
/YA 71609 vs- 00°000°¢Z 9z 76531 NV1d T¥OIQ3N - 00Z1S
%8°LG AN A A 00'000'28 11°885°CY (S¥3dIeD) NV1d NOISN3d - 0S11%
%' 0¢ 70'528'6- 00°G2L'v1 96'682 ' Vld - 00LLG

SLI43NTF - 00015

%19¢ L2GE0 104 00°28.°8¥6 61161 I¥T ¥yO8Y1 - 0100¢ BI01
%LCE PO650°v.- 00°Z¥6'601 96'206'GE SIOVA B STMVIVS ¥IHLO - 60508
%061 TA N 2 00°29¢°1L08 G/'82¢°/G SIOVM JAILVHLSINIWNGY - 00708
%86¢¢ 9/'6¢2°001- oo.wmo.oﬁ IZATAL S SIOVAM S3ILITIOVL 2 LNIVIA - 00S0S

18Bpng Jo o 19bpng 1on0 § bpng Zz dag - mp

UV3IA 40 %¥Z =439N3Ld3S SIsed jeniooy
jenjoy 'sAjobBpng jenuuy zzisziol
LISNVYL HOavIY Wd 0t:Z1



¢ obeyq

%L 1T 1°856°L- 0005842 981689
%9'€2 GE 061" 00089 Goegh
%582 G8'G1ZE- 00008t GLv8e'l
%0'8¢ 08289y 000059 0/°218'1
%3 9L 056802 000052 050l
%L gL 80°950°}- 00002} 2691
%S°0¢ 66732 00000 10519
%Y'TE 9zel0't- 00°005°} 498y
%2'6¢ 62650°¢- 00°000°G 12096}

%660 9'1£5'60¢- 00006962 9€'89£'68
%0°€9 66'1.2Z- 00009 G0'8/¢
%2 9T 00 LLy')- 000002 00°€25
%901 €090} 00°000° 0901}
%Z 16 1178 00°000°¢ £2616'2
%L ¥¢ 061" 00°000°G 0£902'}
%92, £8'9¢)- 00°00G 11eee
%119 ZL9v6) 00°000°G 88'€50°C
%85G/ GZ' 18 00000 /815
%0'%C 10"89%- 00009 66°LEI
%89/ 61°159- 00000 18'87E’e
%1'6G 86°€8Y'G)- 00°000°€E 2091521
%9’/ 62629 00°00Z° L202G
%.6 280V 00000 80'68¢7
%862 £LTH'GL- 0000012 AL
%Y $2 £5°01L 791 00°000'GL2 Li'682°08

%¥'8C V982259 0000116 0€'9/8'5Z
%607 €7 1S9 00°002°L 11798

1e6png j0 %, 196png 1en0 § 1eBpng zz deg - [np

S3LLNILA - 000¥S [B30L

{sng ojuaueiveg) 14-IAL - 005

JIIAN3S ¥YINTI3D - 08676
LINYALINIXVA/SINOH 31J40 - 0051
LINHILINFFYIINID LISNVYL - 06HS
FOd-¥ILNIO LISNVHL - 00F1S
SUVOAMISAILVMAILD LISNVYL - 008hS
SVO TVUNLYN/ADG- 1Y - 00ZFS
FOVANVORIIMISAHILYM LV - 00118

S3AILNILN - 0005
QIWNSNOD STTddNS B STYINILYI - 000€S 2101,

SINJdNS 2 STVINILYIN ¥IHLO - 05288
$3I7ddNS AONIOHIN B ALIIVS - 00/
S311ddNS B WYYO0Hd ¥3LNdINOD - 0295
(seunyaoig ‘se|npeyyog) ONIINING - 05985
8311ddNS 391430 - 08685

S3ITddNS YILNID LISNVYL - 005€S
S1¥Vd MivdI/INIVIN SAILITIOVS - 0S7ES
ONIMOL - SZ¥ES

SIROSSIOIV ITOIHIA - DOVES
(s319BWNSU0Y) SATddNS JOHS - 065ES
S1¥Vd ¥IvdIN-LNIVIN TOIHIA - 0088
$700L - 05258

NOLLYDI¥ENT - 00ZES

STUIL - 051ES

7304 - 004€S

d3NNSNOJ SAMdANS ® STVINALYI - 000£S
§334 ¥3SN 8 SIDIAMIS - 00026 Ie10L

BJIAIDG ‘JUBYOIAY Hueg seed . 0192

HVIA 40 %¥C =439N31d3S
[enjoy *sA jebBpng [enuuy

LISNVYL ¥OAvY

siseq [eniody

cerseiol
Wd ov¢i



%g"L 06'C8¥"vSe- 00'590°1.9¢ 011859
%20 Or'G0. Y0g- 00°000°20¢ ¥6'¥62°C
%00 00°ZFL 'S8 00°ZPLGE 000
%2 77 9891 00268l 95°087'
%6'SLL 049046 00Z15'G8) 01817112
%'9Z oLy LLE L 00°2£6'882°) 95091 ¥
%S T 199289 000001} eeeloY
%G T 199789 00°000°1 ) €e'E/9y
%0°/Z 062687 00°004'9 01°208°)
%8°0F AN 4 00005 98°c0¢
%00 00°00L- 00°001 000
%¢ O G69L0)- 000081 G0'€Z.
%0'EE ST 108~ 00°002°} G/ 'S6E
%L L. Yo' LLL- 00006 0£°98¢
%9'6 v6'€06- 00°000°} 90°96
%00 00009'1- 00°009°] 00°0
%670 00'¥6.'8E)- 00°000°0%) 00°907°L
%60 00 ¥6L'8E)- 00°000°0%) 00°90Z°)
jebBpng Jo 9, jebipng JoAQ § jebpng Zz deg-inp

NOILYJ0TIV NOILVIOIYdIA TVLIdVD - 00009 [ejoL

uonealdaq 19ai4-aaiesoy'des . 61109
uopevasdeq Bpling-aniasey des - 65109
uoeidaidag dinbg-aniesay des - cZ109
NOLLYO0TTV NOILLYII3Nd3a VL4V - 00009
asusdhg 12130
asuadxg/eLuoau] JBU10

awodu AlBulplo) 19N
asuadxg |ej01
STIVLINIY / S38v31 - 00066 [BI0L

S[ejuay % S9SLIT - 0016S
STVLNTY / SISVIT - 00065

(M3N) SNCINYTIIOSIN - 000G IBI0L

SNOBUE][RISI JAYI0 - 00985

$894 2Je/seli[euad - 0058S

$%98Y2) PWISNG/QIW LOA 1100 - 05+8S
S[eusle g SIBUIWAS-ONINIVYL - 00¥8S
IWYYD08d ALI4VS - 00585

SONILITW B 1IAVYL - 00285
SNOILJINISENS ® $3Nd - 05085
(M3N) SNOINVTTIOSIN - 00085

S1S02 ALNIEVIN 8 ALTVNSYO - 00095 [BI01

SNI IDVINVA ALMId0¥d 8 ALITIGYIT - 00195
S1S0D ALITNEVIT 8 ALTYNSYD - 00095

dV3aA 40 %FZ =383 1d3S

siseg |eniooy

[en)ay "sA 1abpng [enuuy ceiseioy

LISNYY1 JOAVIAY

Wd 0¥:Z1



¢ abeyg

%9'gL1- 09°061°08¢ 00'€55°G/ ) 09°2£9'702
%8’} 06°€8Y 7S¢ 00°G90°19¢- 011850
%] 06'€8b'7Ge- 00°590°1.9¢ 011869
186png jo o jebpng JeaQ § jebBpng gz deg-np

awoou| 1oN
3WOJU| JaY)0 19N

asuadxg Jeyjo [ejoL

dVIA 40 %2 =439WI1d3S
[en)oy *sA Jabpng [enuuy
LISNVHL YOOVINY

siseq [eniooy

¢2/eziol
Wd 07-Ci



uogewsou fuoipy, o

faugleeddy lood o

Byo 2

sBrug Jo jpyosyy o

BEQ O

Hmﬂoi m:__num:ow |

monﬁeammm =]

{912 ‘asi0p ‘suoissiug)
adinby ey o

pecpeAy o

afeubig Buopy, - o

juswdinbz A o

159J01c| BUWL fjsuel) O

oy o o

{srayeus subig maEww

I R ooy

\Q(ﬂ_, :V.OWu nJO__J/}CC/.J\T 0L A

:Rjdoy s ojeradg

wswidinbg slogeaon sepijoe, MoysloNpIdsng O
seI0id Aoy O DU Hﬂ\f ﬂlﬂ LIW\/.J \MUW\DE
Buby o
Kelodarey o bupeog 0 | PANONE I DA o8 oA R A /n/uwmowrﬁu
sles ssedfeyor], O doig pessyy o O TGOS .w\//m. P JoNY T #ﬁ%&. P
uogEuLOJuf T[ETN % L A R NI S F R s ) S5 %j
By o 3U0U4 Jo [eqiap Buoyy, O gg7 O 00 T
% r\/\/» o VT //)O J O\D U iSYleway s owoysng
jop lood @ sdepyyssigeioun | o Apeg o W l@
Bl
walfeNy o Aempesy o Bumpg sseppey o r.w rm\ i
’ NM/»\Q uny yoean
wslepury, 0 Busnisapy o 1onpuUsy snospnoosiq o
sauBLaIUEY aajAieg stuolesadp S
- 1-O
fuoBaen Jupidnon |m;m “1 ‘ gleq Eeg
‘ ucheso | juapioy)
Jsenbsy someg o Popaa Jemsuy oy o uosted | o . /\gg S[BLIY| S JapInsoy
uoyseBbng o _mﬁmb\\n.. mco:no_w\m , fleiug
EmE__aEﬁW\n Jews o T = 2 W‘ iNJ\W)mw b O;@ auoydsjs ) @
wsslagueduon o uaPM o - {ewWg o diz d A . m
e 10 pupy popoay Jomsuy BIA PaAIROBY W+O<. SO Aud 7 V.Jw\ucc\w\/\) - X935
= “ou
JIamsuy Jo sjeq 2oLl - Qf ‘panosy speq \QV_.CQ‘CLJO.J f\bﬂ(vmk rv aluey LmENL_._o

P1033y 1983U09 J8wolsny ysues) lopeuwry

PR MO s

1Bz



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: CalPERS UAL Update

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 3, 2022

RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss. Possible direction to staff.

As discussed, and directed by the board at last months' meeting, staff contacted CalPERS
finance department to request the outstanding UAL balance owed be carried over and added to
next years' UAL payment. This request was denied by CalPERS Senior Actuary management.

To reiterate: staff was notified by CalPERS that ATs' entire payment of $416,344 was applied
only to the back balance owed by the agency and not split up as AT requested. Staff discussed
at length with the finance and actuarial dept requesting the payment be allocated as originally
requested. Staff was informed that it was no longer possible to edit the payment due to
CalPERS posting the entire amount as revenue for FY 21/222 and their financial reports had
already been released.

To accommodate AT's request to lower the UAL balance for this fiscal year, CalPERS
reallocated the payment differently in their system thus lowering the amount owed on the current
year UAL. CalPERS latest email informed AT's UAL remaining unpaid balance for both plans is
$44,650. AT has been making monthly payments of $5,075 and $347.33 towards the 22/23

UAL.

The options to pay off the $44,650 are either through a budget adjustment and request of
additional LTF funds or approval to cover this payment from ATs' reserves.

Staff requests board approval to pay the remaining balance in full on both retirement plans.



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 3, 2022

RE: Toyota Hybrid Van Purchase Proposal

Staff contacted CMAQ grant liaison about utilizing said grant to purchase the Toyota
Hybrid vans. The reply was the same, only the original request to purchase cut-away

buses, either hybrid or low emission are allowed and that is the requirement for this grant.

The Toyota Sienna Hybrid ADA/AWD minivans are still available to purchase and can be
delivered within a couple of weeks, the cost is approximately $75K each. Procurement of
a couple of these vans from reserves would be a step towards converting AT's van fleet
to Low-Emission vehicles. These vans would be a good replacement for the aging 2015
Dodge gas vans, and a better choice to operate the expanded Dial-A Ride service area

in Pioneer in lieu of the 2013 Chevy gas buses.

AT has $400k+ in fleet reserves as of today. The reserves will continue to increase this
fiscal year with the STA funding of $361k that is allocated to AT. Staff has included
information on the Hybrid vans for board review and requests approval to purchase 2

Toyota Hybrid vans with fleet reserves.






GENERAL WARRANTY PROVISIONS

WARRANTY COVERAGE AT A GLANCE

“Riuiopy anuog oSS a4 By Ay pamins (i Bre URLITM, S Ag pasanoa SO “Wapsks lonuay
UAISSIE Pajhie) BRUONED D Ujpa padd )b SRR LOBUIISEM AR JUOUUEA ‘punis) Bpoyy "ejnafsuvig
“Uaiigy wioh maty ‘Kassr Moy ‘SHasnyTessE “PURMIER SupE ‘aomejag ") ‘opeioi) m sade o5y ¥
‘AL U aMOY B 1o siiE) Japun abtiunua buo) aney Aew sjusuodies aljjaadg 5
V) SANII0 SENAYSUM ‘S (00" 05 LSIRA 01 o wBmiAn Al Amyeg puoky ey jo uopang |

Sywow gL 06 o8 0L 09 s OF e 0z ot

S3||W 000'0L / SuoW g

198j3 uuay-huo g
: g &
23311W000°08 / syowrge | EEETEN] w3y -poyg H% W
011W000°08 / sywougg | EERNEITILITER W..
S UERITIETITETR - sjuauodwoy agyaadg
: S9)|W 000'5Z / Sy1uow pz - JEETITITIIIIEN] g
WIS siauodwog oysads | §
It 0oD'ae / RREFE] ]

Syjuow gg

fweliem [oijuog uoIssiwy

syiuoul 0zl 0ok 06 08 73 09 0s or 0g (/4
—_ :

sajw pajjugun / syjuow go |ETNCIITER) uoisouoy

52]1W 00009 / syjuow g |EEHTEIETT juredsey

UIEIEMO

38]|W po0'0n / syuow gg
o]\l go0aak / Suiiiow 4l| fueyeg pughy
num_E 000°00% / siuow gg Jwaisig pugly
8a)|uw 000‘9e / syow gp (ETETE]

Muessep papury agsiyap may

ALNYHHYM

12 Your Warranties in Detail



ol 3418 N.52nd Ave. /"”
v Sacramento, CA 95823 ,'
. i ;

M www.a-zbus.com

BUSSALES

AN EMPLOYEE OWNED COMPANY

| 800-458-6363

September 26, 2022

Maggie Amarant

Amador Transit

11400 America Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642

Maggie,

As discussed recently, the City of Roseville on their May 24, 2022 RFQ # 10-3325,
had included language that allowed for other public agencies the same terms and
conditions of the RFQ provided the same model year was available.

Utilizing this RFQ, Amador Transit may purchase VMI/Toyota Sienna AWD
Mini-Vans per the below figures:

Toyota Sienna Chassis 36,500.00
AWD Feature (required for the 2022 remaining inventory) 2,000.00
Subtotal 38,500.00
Sales Tax at 7.75% for Jackson, CA 2,983.75
VMI Mini Van Conversion, with underfloor ramp. 32,750.00
Total per Van $ 74,223.75 each.

Toyota Platinum Extended Warranty Plan 10 y1/125,000 miles $ 4,370.00 each.

This offer is only available on the remaining 2022 Toyota Sienna AWD.,

Clay Hartman

A-Z Bus Sales, Inc
chartman(@a-zbus.com
cell 916-217-3469




AMADOR TRANSIT

4:01 PV
10/25/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls October 2022
Date Num Name Memo -Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
10/13r2022 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,964.06
10/13/2022 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,688.81
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,652.87
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
10/13/2022 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 805.08
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 805.06
Total 23001.1 + Payroll Liabls Total 7,457.93
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
10/24/2022 52241 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 405 2,813.43
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 2,813.43
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
10/2412022 TSMAU220... TripSpark 6,845.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 6,845.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
10/24i2022 3047 New Visions 200.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 900.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
10/24/2022 360404 Signal Service 924.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 924.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT})
10/24/2022 AT092022 Amador County General Services ... 75.21
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 75.21
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 11,557.64
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED ‘
53100 - FUEL
10/24/2022 816669 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,632.02
Total 53100 - FUEL 7.,632.02
53150 - TIRES
10/24/2022 1-206250 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. shop 433.81
Total 53150 - TIRES 433.81
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
10/24/2022 SACH14 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. switches, adapters 712.33
10/24/2022 15146 All Diesel Electric Inc. alternator x2 403 441.78
102412022 FA0082081... Delta Truck Center Bearing Kit 120.38
10/24/2022 FAQ082381... Delta Truck Center 47.47
10/24/2022 1601322 Maita Chevrolet rotor 290.39
10/24/2022 1601433 Maita Chevrolet 87.73
10/24/2022 6145915360 NAPA Auto Parts VOID: 0.00
10/24/2022 6145-915206 NAPA Auto Parts VOID: 0.00
10/24/2022 6145-914392 NAPA Auto Parts VOID: 0.00
10/24/2022 3827-459547  O'Reilly Auto Parts ceramic pads 128.65
10/24/2022 3827-458441  O'Reilly Auto Parts 25.76
10/24/2022 3827-459680 O'Reilly Auto Parts 1416
10/24/2022 336025 Ron DuPratt Ford 17.78
10/24/2022 344388 Ron DuPratt Ford 29.61

Page 1



4:01 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/25/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis October 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,887.69
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
10/24/2022 CAJAC484... Fastenal 5.82
Total 53350 + SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 5.82
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 9,959.34 ‘
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
10/2412022 636281 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 228.66
101242022 epay Amador Water Agency 64.18
10/24/2022 epay Amador Water Agency 150.09
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 442.93
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
10/24/2022 636282 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 26.96
10/24/2022 EPAY Amador Water Agency 343.54
10/2412022 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2007/ANAD019 75.42
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 445,92
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 888.85
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM
10/24/2022 10072022 Jessica McGowan 83.74
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 83.74
58450 - CDLf DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
10/24/2022 09302022 Amadeor Family Phyicians K.Smith 100.00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians W.Bright 100.00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians J.Baxter 100.00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians A.Reed 100.00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians C.Wilsey 100.00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians C.Millikan 100.00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians A.Oloan - 100,00
10/24/2022 09302022 Amador Family Phyicians M.Walker 100.00
10/2412022 livescan10...  Phillip Railey 79.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 879.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS {NEW) 962.74
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
58100 - Leases & Rentals
10/24/2022 epay Smile (Copier) 35412
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 354.12
Total 52000 - LEASES / RENTALS 354.12
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
10/24/2022 130117 SILKE Communications 783.44
10/24/2022 129483 SILKE Communications 649.00
10/24/2022 124640 SILKE Communications 9,651.00
10/24/2022 124598 SILKE Communications 12,182.11
10/24/2022 413567 Trans Air Manufacturing Corp whiff replacement system 8,220.08
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 31,485.63
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 31,485.63
TOTAL 62,666.25

Page 2



